

CURRICULUM VITAE



Ardian Indra Putra, S.Sos. CSRS

Motto:

“Good Environment, Great Empowerment!”

Place and Date of Birth: Sukabumi, 21 November 1984



Perum Permata Gading No 17, Jl. Jati 1, Kelurahan Tanjung Raya,
Kecamatan Kedamaian– Kota Bandar Lampung, Provinsi Lampung



081144410512 or 081352952332



ardian_indraputra@yahoo.com or arindraputra.smi@gmail.com



Ardian Indra Putra, CSRS



Members of International Association of Impact Assessment (IAIA)

Key Competencies:

Fifteen years progressively responsible professional work experience with Media, Local, NGO's, Government and Companies Organization in; Community & stakeholders Engagement & Community Empowerment, also Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) or PPM program, Corporate-Public Affairs matters, Social research, project management, capacity building, passionate on Social Innovation to facing the disruptions, sustainability & ESG (Environment, Social & Governance) toward to obtain the social license to operate & reputation improvement.

Strong knowledge and analysis of development issues, strategies, as well as programing policies, procedure, compliance, corporate integrity, legal drafting, governance, related framework, risk management, budgeting-cost control, planning, implementation, monitoring-evaluation, learning & improvement, communication, reporting in CSR or PPM Program and also the social performance disclosures.

Ability to communicate concepts and ideas effectively orally and in writing, to work in a team or independently as required adopting highly consultative approaches including soliciting the inputs of community or external stakeholder & internal management, as well as building collaborative action plans and synergies.



EDUCATION

- **Post Graduate:** Padjadjaran University, Bandung, the Faculty of Politics and Social Science, Student of Post Graduate, Majoring Social Anthropology. Class of 2022 – present
- **Bachelor degree:** Padjadjaran University, Bandung, the Faculty of Politics and Social . *Class of* 2004 – 2008

Professional Experiences:

➤ **PT Vale Indonesia Tbk**

Position: Manager of Social Development Program (SDP) / CSR

Period: 9th September 2020 – currently.

➤ **Jobrole;**

- Set-up & deploy of the organization design (also cultural transformation), paradigm, goals / objectives, governance, corporate integrity, frameworks and tools;
- Coordinate compliance adherence of the Community Development & Empowerment (PPM) program.
- Cascade, supervise, coaching & mentoring, also consolidate the achievement of AIP/KPI
- Supporting integrated social management (PST also project risk management between sections in External Relations- Department & related department/parties.
- Lead the Green & Gold Proper Team & Social Innovation initiatives.

➤ **Flagship program related Sustainability:**

- ***Pertanian Sehat Ramah Lingkungan & Berkelanjutan.*** Application of Gasrok Gen 2 & 3 Appropriate Technology (TTG), resulting in the difference in Compendium GHG Emission 2009 Calculation equivalent up to 657,985 kg CO₂e.
- ***Petani Pemantau Curah Hujan (Resilience of climate change),*** Kecamatan Towuti & Kecamatan Wasuponda-Kab. Luwu Timur.
- ***Circular Economy;***
Development of TPS3R, 15 of the waste bank, and 1 bussines unit of RELISTIK (Recycle Plastic)- BUMDESMA. Inovasi TTG molding plastic for gulma reduction in the seedling center of reclamation mine & Craft waste.
- ***Coastal & Marine sustainability:***
Management of pond demonstration plots (sea coast of Malili District)-near the Company's operational activities (logistics port), by adopting the SECURE concept (Shrimp-Carbon Aquaculture)



- **PT. Sampoerna Agro, Tbk**
Position: Social Investment/CSR Manager
Period: 13th June 2013 – 27th Aug 2020)
 - **Jobrole:**
Managing the CSR of 31st business mills & estate (operations) spreads in Kalimantan, Sumatera & Riau Region.
 - **Flagship program related Sustainability:**
 - *Pembangkit Listrik Tenaga Biogas (PLTBg) in corporation with Plantation Farmers- Ogan Komering Ilir. utilizing palm oil liquid waste producing methane gas as a power plant. generate 10,285,890 KWH of electricity*
- **PT Sahabat Investasi Indotama (SII)**
Project Associate Partner (September 2012 - June 2013);
 - Conduct social research & capacity building, stakeholder mapping, stakeholder engagement plan, develop a roadmap for CSR management strategies, formulate risk management of the company's operational units. And also the define, set-up, deploy & standardized to the entire organization.
- **PT Karya Masyarakat Mandiri.**
Community Development & CSR Project Coordinator, for area; Urban (Jakarta, Surabaya Depok & Bogor) & Rural (Balikpapan, Sidoarjo & Jenepono), February 2011 to September 2012 ;
 - Coordinate the implementers of the Community Empowerment program in the field both in cities and in rural areas.
 - Increase the capacity of community institutions towards self-resilience
 - Types of business for community economic empowerment include; Small Micro Enterprise (SMEs), women's groups in coastal village, seaweed, brown sugar, and other crops.
- **PT. Nusa Energi Sejahtera Abadi/PT NESA (Ephindo Group)**
Supervisor Officer, April 2010 to February 2011;
 - Acting as clerk of financial, labor, logistical and external relations personnel in the business of filling and transporting LPG gas
- **PT Agro Harapan Lestari (Goodhope Group)**
CSR Assistant, December 2009 to March 2010;
 - Work for oil palm companies in the Sampit area of central Kalimantan in conducting community empowerment programs and plasma farmers and acting as public relations
- **PT. Nusa Consultant**
Verifier Coordinator of Region. June to December 2009;
 - Acting as a coordinator of supply chain verifiers and distribution of LPG gal tubes for area Sukabumi & Cianjur West Java. works at the consultant for oil and gas director general in ministry of ESDM.



Recognitions/Award:

- **PT Vale Indonesia (2020-present);**
 - *The Best Planning & The Best Implementation of (Tambang Mensejahterakan Masyarakat) TAMASYA Award 2023, Kementerian ESDM*
 - *2nd place winner of KAIZEN COMPETITION (corporate area category), PT Vale Indonesia, Tbk, 2022. **IDEALISTIC** Apps (Integrated Data of Empowerment Assistance Locus in Solution for Traceability Inter Community).*
 - *Subroto Award. Program PPM Terinovatif bidang Kesehatan, Kementerian ESDM RI, 2022*
 - *Green PROPER 2021 (achieve 435,2 from min score GOLD 410.5)*
 - *Green PROPER 2022 (achieve 609.6 from min score GOLD 537,6)*
 - *Green PROPER 2023 & candidate of Gold Proper*
 - *PADMAMITRA award 2022, the best Entrepreneurship program, Forum CSR Indonesia-Kementerian Sosial Republik Indonesia.*
 - *Silver predicate for Sustainable Village Award 2022, Kementerian Desa*
 - *2 gold & 1 silver ISDA, award 2022*
 - *IDX Channel Award, the best CSR program, 2022*
 - *Silver of Pembangunan Desa Berkelanjutan. Kementerian Desa & PDTT, 2022*
 - *3 gold of Indonesia Sustainable Development Award 2021-CFCD & BPN Bappenas 2021*
 - *4 Stars of TOP CSR Award, 2022*

- **PT Sampoerna Agro (2013-2020);**
 - *1st place of UNS Award for Enterprise program, 2020*
 - *1st place of Sriwijaya CSR Award 2018. Badan Perencanaan Pembangunan Daerah (BAPPEDA) Provinsi Sumatera Selatan.*
 - *Platinum Predicate of Indonesian Community Engagement Award (ICEA). Dasa Strategic, Jakarta 2018*
 - *Silver Medal for Indonesian CSR Award. Economic Review, Jakarta, 2018*
 - *3rd place of Sriwijaya CSR award 2017. Badan Perencanaan Pembangunan Daerah (BAPPEDA) Provinsi Sumatera Selatan.*
 - *3rd place of Sriwijaya CSR Award 2016. Badan Perencanaan Pembangunan Daerah (BAPPEDA) Provinsi Sumatera Selatan.*

Publications:

- *Author of more than 10 article in "Derap" magazine Sampoerna Agro, Quarterly, 2013-2020*
- *Author of **Sustainable Livelihood in CSR**. Koran Sumatera Ekspres (Jawa Post). April 2016*
- *Author of **Youth & Social Investment**. Koran Tribun Sukabumi (Kompas Gramedia Group), Oktober 2013.*
- *Author of **Sinergy of comparative advantages based**. Buletin Kabar mandiri, PT Karya Masyarakat Mandiri, March 2012.*
- *Author of **Manifesto of empowerment; the inovation is never ending**. Buletin Kabar mandiri, PT Karya Masyarakat Mandiri, December 2011.*
- *Author of "**The Significance of West Java Demography Registration**", Daily (Regional West Java News Paper): 'Pikiran Rakyat' – Bandung, 2007.*



- Author of “**Looking at the quo- status initiative**”, The Student Unity of Anthropology Department, Faculty of Social and Political Science, Padjadjaran University, 2007.
- Author of “**Kajang Village (An Ethnographic)**”, Bulletin, Faculty of Social and Political Science, Padjadjaran University, 2007.
- Author of “**What a Project on Millions Fields of Resource?**”, Anthropology Department, Faculty of Social and Political Science, Padjadjaran University. 2006.

Training:

- Members of International Association of Impact Assessment (IAIA), since 2024
- Global Reporting Initiatives (GRI) Standard Certified Standard. NCCR. 2023
- Sustainability Practitioners Certified. ICSP. 2023
- CSR Management, LFA & post mining closure, PT Indo Cita, 2023
- Sustainable Livelihood Impact Assessment (SLIA) & IKM, SII, 2021
- Social Impact Assessment Training, Remark Asia, Bogor, 2019
- Finance for Non Finance Training, PT. Sampoerna Agro Tbk 2018
- Presentation Skills Training, PT Sampoerna Agro, Tbk 2018
- Problem Solving & Decision Making. Inhouse training PT Sampoerna Agro, Jakarta 2017
- Designing Social Investment Program. Social Investment Indonesia, Bogor 2014
- Corporate Communication Training. In house training PT Sampoerna Agro Jakarta 2013
- CSR Internship Program, BanyanTree, Riau Archipelago, January – April 2009.
- 1st BATCH from *School Of Trainer (SOT)*, “StarLight” *Learning Center*, Bandung. 2005

References;

- **Mr. Michael Kesuma.** Head of Investor Relations PT BGA, Cell/phone; 08111329555. (Former PT Sampoerna Agro Tbk)
- **Mr. Fajar Kurniawan,** *Managing Partner* of Social Investment Indonesia (SII)-PT Sahabat Investasi Indotama. Cell/phone; 0811379393.
- **Mr. Ahsin Aligory,** CSR Manager PT Petrosea. Cell/phone: 085880291700. (Former PT Karya Masyarakat Mandiri)
- **Mr Ilyas Harun,** HR support PT NESA (Ephindo Group), <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ilyas-harun-2423ba37/>

